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Re: Response Copies of FCC Form 481
UT-180004

Dear Mr. King;

Pursuant to requirements that ETC’s provide response copies of FCC Form 481 to
the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Salish Networks has been
notified by USAC that we are not required to file for the reporting period of 2016.

A copy of my email exchange between Salish Networks and USAC has been filed
electronically.

Sincerely,

Travis Hill
Operations Manager
Salish Networks, Inc



Travis Hill
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From: HCquestions <HCquestions@usac.org>

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 6:11 AM

To: Travis Hill

Subject: RE: Form 481 Filing Requirements

As long as you do not expect to receive support in 2019, you would not be required to file the 481. Thanks, Elizabeth

From: Travis Hill [mailto:thill@salishnetworks.com]
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 1:36 PM

To: HCquestions <HCquestions@usac.org>
Subject: Form 481 Filing Requirements

Good morning, | am looking for assistance to determine if | am required to file form 481 that is due by July 2™, 2018.

Salish Networks, Inc. filer number is 830335
We have been designated by the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission as an ETC for High Cost and Low
income as of October 27", 2016.

We have not received any high cost or lifeline support funds to date either this calendar year, or any previous calendar
year.

Thank you for any support and guidance that you can provide.

Travis Hill

SAL I S H Travis Hill, PMP

NETWORKS Operations Manager

@ Salish Networks, Inc.

2601 88t Street NE

Tulalip, WA 98271

O: 360.716.8008 | F: 360.716.0111
C:425.754.1031
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The information contained in this electronic communication and any attachments and links to websites are
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering this communication to the intended
recipient, be advised you have received this communication in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately and destroy all
copies of this communication and any attachments.



